Appendix 7

HELLON, Richard

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 16-Jun-2022 14:23

To: I HELLON, Richard

Subject: [OFFICIAL] FW: Suburban Green, 88-90 Chestergate, Macclesfield - objection
(CHE318/1)

From: Lomas, Brends R

Sent: 16 June 2022 14:11

To: I
Cc: LICENSING (Cheshire East) <Licensing_CE@cheshireeast.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Suburban Green, 88-90 Chestergate, Macclesfield - objection (CHE318/1)

Hello [

Thank you for your re-consideration of the premise licence application for Suburban Green.

I would confirm that | am in agreement with your listed agreements - and that, accordingly — | would be happy to
withdraw my objection to the premise licence application.

Kind regards
Brenda

Brenda Lomas | Cheshire East Council

Enforcement Officer, Public Protection & Health, Regulatory Services,
Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield.

¢/o Municipal Buildings, Earle Street, Crewe, CW1 2BJ

Tel -

Mobile telephone number—_

Non working day is Friday

www.cheshireeast.gov.uk

Cheshire E@
Council®
Working for a brighter future: together

From: I
Sent: 16 June 2022 13:47

To: LOMAS, Brenda NN

Cc: LICENSING (Cheshire East) <Licensing CE@cheshireeast.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Suburban Green, 88-90 Chestergate, Macclesfield - objection (CHE318/1)




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe.
Hi Brenda,

In respect of the objection received in relation to the premises licence application for 88-90 Chestergate,
Macclesfield, | have discussed with my client and can confirm the following:

e We have applied for licensable activities to take place Sunday to Thursday 08:00 until 23:00 and Friday and
Saturday 08:00 until midnight. We would like those hours to remain so that if the later hours are permitted
by planning, my client will have the correct hours on both the licensing and planning. My client is aware
that the lesser hours out of planning and licensing should be adhered to and so even if these hours are
granted now, they cannot and will not be traded unless and until planning has been permitted.

e We are happy to withdraw the provision for live and recorded music and play background music only

e We are happy to amend the emptying of waste into refuse bins outdoors to 09:00 and 19:00 as per the
planning condition

e Remove the condition in respect of windows and doors being open until 23:00 — air conditioning has been
fitted and therefore we are happy for the windows and doors to be closed at all times safe for access and
egress

e There is no proposal to use any external area save for any smokers.

Would you please confirm that based on the above agreements that this satisfies your concerns and would be happy
to withdraw your objection?

Kind regards

Team accolades

Privacy:




